Public Document Pack

C'I"";Gm .
e i1y Flint
0 " Contact Officer:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl re Maureen Potter 01352 7023222

maureen.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

To: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin,
Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd,
Vicky Perfect, Paul Shotton, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer and Arnold Woolley

2 December 2016
Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee which will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 8th December, 2016 in the
Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 10)

Purpose: To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on
10 November 2016.

4 POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR NORTH WALES
(PRESENTATION)

The Police & Crime Commissioner for North Wales, Mr Arfon Jones, has been
invited to attend the meeting to give a short presentation and to respond to
Members’ questions.



QUARTER 2/MID-YEAR IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT
2016/17 (Pages 11 - 38)

Report of Chief Executive and Chief Officer (Governance) - Cabinet Member
for Corporate Management

Purpose: To enable Members to fulfil their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2016/17 (MONTH 7) (Pages 39 - 68)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance

Purpose: "This regular monthly report provides the latest revenue budget
monitoring position for 2016/17 for the Council Fund and
Housing Revenue Account. The position is based on actual
income and expenditure as at Month 7, and projects forward to
year-end.'

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (CORPORATE RESOURCES) (Pages 69
- 74)

Report of Democratic Services Manager

Purpose: The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where
necessary, the Forward Work Programme for the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Yours sincerely

Qo]

Robert Robins
Democratic Services Manager



50.

51.

Agenda Iltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
10 NOVEMBER 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Delyn Committee Room,
County Hall, Mold on Thursday, 10 November 2016

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Brian Lloyd, Vicky Perfect, Paul Shotton, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer and
Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTE: Councillor Haydn Bateman (for Marion Bateman)

APOLOGY: Councillor Ray Hughes

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors lan Dunbar, Brian Dunn and Dave Mackie

CONTRIBUTORS: Councillor Aaron Shotton, Leader of the Council & Cabinet
Member for Finance; Councillor Billy Mullin, Cabinet Member for Corporate
Management; Chief Executive; Chief Officer (Governance); and Corporate
Finance Manager

Chief Fire Officer Simon Smith and Deputy Chief Fire Officer Dawn Docx of
North Wales Fire and Rescue Service (for minute number 52)

Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational Development (for
minute number 54)

IN ATTENDANCE: Democratic Services Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

On Agenda Item 4 ‘North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority’, Councillor
Paul Shotton declared a personal interest as a member of the Fire Authority.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 13 October 2016
had been circulated with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Minute number 46: Workforce Information Report - Quarter 1 2016/17 -
Councillor Arnold Woolley questioned why the report was longer than that for
the same quarter in 2015/16, pointing out the implications on cost and difficulty
in comparing trends. The Democratic Services Manager agreed to look into
this. The Chief Executive explained that more recent reports, which were
generated by the iTrent system, were likely to include more detail following

Page 3



52.

requests by Members and he asked that any suggested changes to reports be
raised with officers.

Minute number 48: Forward Work Programme - the Chairman had
received confirmation that an email address for reporting IT faults was not
currently available. If the Chairman was made aware that such a facility was
introduced, he would share this with all Members.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

NORTH WALES FIRE & RESCUE AUTHORITY

Chief Fire Officer Simon Smith and Deputy Chief Fire Officer Dawn Docx
of North Wales Fire and Rescue Service were welcomed to the meeting to give
a presentation on the public consultation exercise, as set out in the document
‘Affordable fire and rescue services for North Wales’. A short video was shown
to highlight the significant financial pressures on the Fire Authority and its
proposed improvement objectives for 2017/18:

1. Continuing to keep people safe from fire in their homes.

2. Taking a new approach to meeting the Authority’s costs.

3. Protecting all our communities with better planning of firefighting
crews.

4. Exploring how we can do more things for our communities.

A number of internal changes had ensured that service delivery to
communities remained unaffected, however continued financial pressures had
identified the need for a new financial strategy to meet the £2.3m funding gap.

Councillor Paul Shotton welcomed the preventative work which had
contributed to the decline in fire incidents over the past decade. In response to
a question, the Chief Fire Officer provided explanation on the ‘co-responding’
pilot scheme where support was given to the Ambulance Service by providing
reactive and intermediate help on urgent serious incidents. This did not replace
the services by the Ambulance Trust and was an extension to the firefighter role
with those taking part did so voluntarily. Although the final outcome of the trial
was not yet known, the positive impact was recognised. Information was also
shared on another pilot involving community safety teams providing support on
low-level incidents in Conwy and Denbighshire.

Councillor Peter Curtis referred to the need for action by the Welsh
Government (WG) to combat widespread austerity, and raised his concerns
about the impact of further funding cuts.

The Chief Fire Officer spoke about the support received from WG. Whilst
significant work had been done to reduce the number of fires, there was a
danger in reduced service demand as prevention was the only way to reduce
deaths and injuries.

Page 4



Councillor Brian Lloyd thanked the Fire Service for its assistance on a
recent incident.

Councillor Robin Guest spoke about the Council’s support for the Fire
Authority as a reactive service. He referred to the £47 cost per head of
population for North Wales in comparison with previous years and supported
the proposal to seek additional funding from councils. On Objective 4, he felt
that a degree of caution was needed on creating opportunities to support other
emergency services. The Chief Fire Officer said that to avoid any reduction in
resources/capability, the objective was aimed at identifying other activities to
help justify and sustain the service into the future whilst balancing the budget.

The Deputy Chief Fire Officer provided explanation on the financial
strategy resulting in the cost per head of population being maintained since
2010/11. She also spoke about the three year budget plan to deal with the
funding gap. The proposed increased levy from councils of £1.7m for 2017/18
would be levelled out the following year, utilising reserves.

As a former member of the Fire Service, Councillor Paul Cunningham
applauded the approach being taken and commented on the range of other
duties undertaken by fire officers.

The pilot with the Ambulance Service was welcomed by Councillor Ron
Hampson in recognition of the increasing pressures arising from the ageing
population. The Chief Fire Officer explained that the pilot had been financed
internally and that any plans to extend this would require discussions on funding
with WG and the health sector.

Councillor Arnold Woolley felt that public support for increased funding
would be forthcoming, given the value of the Fire Service. The Chief Fire Officer
said that individual decisions on contribution levels would need to be made by
each of the six North Wales councils and that views may differ.

Councillor lan Dunbar, who was attending as an observer, was permitted
to speak. As a member of the Fire Authority, Councillor Dunbar commended
the approach and highlighted the Phoenix projects which helped young people.
He supported the request for additional funding and referred to the proposal to
withdraw one wholetime fire engine in Wrexham. The Chief Fire Officer
emphasised that this decision had not been taken lightly and that a number of
factors had been considered such as the declining number of incidents, the
need to find efficiencies and manage risk without resorting to redundancies or
the loss of another fire station. He pointed out that difficult decisions would
need to be made in January, following the outcome of the public consultation
exercise.

The Chief Executive advised the Committee that this was the only
opportunity to formally discuss the consultation document before the Council
could respond within the deadline. He explained that the wider public view was
a material factor in balancing the budget and may not concur with that of local

Page 5



53.

authorities. On the budget pressure, should the increase in levy be approved
by the Fire and Rescue Authority, this would need to be treated as an additional
pressure with one funding option being to include it within the annual Council
Tax setting.

When asked by Councillor Vicky Perfect about the potential impact of
the levy on Council Tax, the Corporate Finance Manager reported this to be
around 0.51%.

The Committee supported the recommendations in the report, along with
that from Councillor Guest for greater explanation on the thinking behind
Objective 4.

RESOLVED:

That the four proposed strategic objectives within the consultation document be
supported, with the proviso that there should be greater explanation on the
thinking behind Objective 4 ‘Exploring how we can do more things for our
communities’.

PROCUREMENT STRATEGY

The Chief Officer (Governance) presented the proposed Procurement
Strategy which set out seven overarching principles on how procurement
activities would be carried out, which would be largely achieved by complying
with the recently approved Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs). Linked to the
Improvement Priorities, the two outcomes were to achieve value for money and
to contribute to the local economy through spending in the local area, the use
of community benefit clauses and by targeting contracts to social enterprises.
The action plan would clarify expectations on community benefit clauses and
would be underpinned by a series of performance indicators subject to
monitoring.

The Chairman supported the focus on helping the local economy and
asked for the figure spent on Flintshire based businesses in 2014/15, omitted
from the foreword of the Strategy. The Chief Officer agreed to share this with
the Committee.

Councillor Billy Mullin said that whilst the Welsh Government (WG)
expected spend to be targeted within Wales, the intention was to extend this to
the Mersey Dee Alliance area to reflect the fact that Flintshire was on the border
with England.

Councillor Paul Shotton welcomed the community benefits and
opportunities for local businesses in partnership with the Federation of Small
Businesses and Deeside Business Forum.

The Chief Officer referred to previous discussions on CPRs and

explained that Economic Development and Procurement teams were helping
to target local spend at small to medium enterprises. Work was being

Page 6



54.

undertaken with Denbighshire County Council to maximise the use of
community benefit clauses to be deployed as appropriate in contracts.

In response to a comment from the Chairman, the Chief Executive
referred to the 2015 baseline figure of 52% spend with North Wales businesses
and positive contributions already made on community benefits.

The Chief Officer spoke about changes to the community benefits
threshold and to maximise their use across as many contracts as possible.

Whilst supporting opportunities for local businesses, Councillor Robin
Guest highlighted the importance of achieving value for money. Councillor
Peter Curtis agreed with the need to balance quality and cost, recognising that
cross-border services and skills may be required.

Councillor Arnold Woolley raised queries on skills required for contract
management, the approach to dealing with complaints and the extended use of
sub-contractors. The Chief Officer referred to debate by the Audit Committee
resulting in outcomes for training to highlight contract management obligations
and for progress to be reported to the Audit Committee in January 2017. He
pointed out that the use of sub-contractors could be reasonable depending on
the contract and that the number of complaints should be considered within the
context of the Council’s overall spend. He went on to give explanation on the
mechanism for controlling contract management within the approved CPRs
including powers for principal contractors to deal with under-performing sub-
contractors.

Councillor Aaron Shotton highlighted the need to raise evidence-based
complaints and explained that the concerns raised at the Audit Committee
meeting had in fact involved mitigating factors. He spoke about further work on
procurement to identify trends.

In response to Councillor Woolley’s comments about skills for contract
management, the Chief Officer advised that a performance indicator had been
set and that restructuring of the shared Procurement service would create
business partner equivalents to focus on specific areas.

The Committee supported Councillor Woolley’s proposal to recommend
approval of the Strategy.

RESOLVED:
That the Procurement Strategy be recommended to Cabinet for approval.

APPRAISALS SUBSTANTIVE PROGRESS REPORT

The Chief Executive introduced a report with detailed completion levels
of appraisals by each portfolio, following the information received at the July
2016 meeting on Corporate Services. Whilst the aim remained to achieve
100% completion levels, a degree of slippage was acknowledged and would be

Page 7



55.

carefully monitored. A number of contributory factors were highlighted such as
the number of field-based officers in Social Services and the number of
employees in Facilities Services within Organisational Change 2.

The Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational
Development reported that since production of the report, completion of
appraisals had increased by up to 10% including groups where light-touch
appraisals had been undertaken. She gave assurance of work to verify
exemption figures and the quality of appraisals setting meaningful objectives
and identifying knowledge/talent gaps.

Councillor Billy Mullin gave a reminder that appraisals were a two-way
discussion, giving employees the opportunity to raise concerns or seek support.

Whilst acknowledging the progress made, Councillor Robin Guest
pointed out that the achievement of 100% in some areas such as Organisational
Change 2 was unlikely by the December deadline. For fairness and accuracy,
he suggested that future reports include a separate line for authorised
exemptions. The Chief Executive agreed and said that other sections were
expected to close the gap on the completion rate. He went on to explain the
reason for employees of Clwyd Theatr Cymru being amongst those exempt,
with the introduction of a new system at the Theatr based on collective business
performance objectives.

Councillor Arnold Woolley welcomed the progress made on this long-
standing issue. On the second recommendation in the report, it was clarified
that periodic reports would be incorporated as part of quarterly monitoring
arrangements.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the progress made against the target set for completion of
appraisals for portfolios and the Council as a whole be noted;

(b)  That future reports will be included within the Workforce or Performance
reports; and

(c) That more detail be provided on ‘authorised exemptions’ in future
reporting.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING (MONTH 6) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME MONITORING (MONTH 6)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report on the revenue
budget monitoring position for 2016/17 for the Council Fund and Housing
Revenue Account (HRA) and the Capital Programme as at Month 6.

Page 8



Revenue Budget Monitoring

On the Council Fund, the projected position was that net spend would
be £1.553m higher than the budget. This was likely to be impacted by the
outcome of negotiations with the Welsh Government (WG) on an additional
transport grant and funding for replacement bus service provision following the
collapse of GHA Coaches. Progress on efficiencies had resulted in a revised
target of £10.521m, with 91% expected to be achieved in year. Amongst the
risks were potential changes to the Minimum Revenue Provision which would
form part of the budget discussions at the forthcoming special meeting of the
Committee.

On the HRA, the year end closing balance was projected to be £1.061m
which was above the recommended minimum level at 3.3% of total expenditure.

Councillor Robin Guest acknowledged the actions which had been taken
on the orphaned industrial site at Sandycroft and asked about the expected
timing of the site closure. The Chief Executive said that a conclusion was
expected within the calendar year and that a fuller separate response would be
circulated.

Following a request from Councillor lan Smith, the Corporate Finance
Manager agreed to look into whether the finance system could generate
appendices with larger print.

In response to comments from Councillor lan Dunbar on GHA Coaches,
the Chief Executive gave a brief update and explained that school transport
provision was the responsibility of the Council and that this budget pressure
was being calculated for 2017/18.

Capital Programme

Changes to the Capital Programme showed a revised position of
£60.551m. A summary of changes during the quarter were included in Section
1.05 being a net increase of £1.404m on Council Fund and £0.083m on the
HRA mainly relating to changes in grant funding.

An update on expenditure reported the position on spend to be
£30.170m out of the £60.551 revised budget; this was in excess of the 30%
spent at the same time in 2015/16.

Two requests for resources had been made for an upgraded microphone
system for the Council Chamber and the installation of an average speed
camera system along the A548 Sealand Road.

The Chairman asked for details on the funding and costs arising from
the latter. The Chief Executive agreed that a written response would be shared.

Page 9



56.

57.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Committee receives the Revenue Budget Monitoring 20161/17
(Month 6) monitoring report;

(b)  That the Committee confirms that on this occasion, there is nothing
which is wishes to bring to the attention of Cabinet; and

(c)  Thatthe Committee receives the Capital Programme 2016/17 monitoring
(Month 6) and confirms that there is nothing which it wishes to bring to
the attention of Cabinet.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Forward Work Programme was considered and the following actions
agreed:

e The People Strategy and Workforce Information Quarter 2 reports to be
scheduled for the meeting on 12 January 2017.

e The provisional budget meeting on 16 December 2017 to be cancelled.
RESOLVED:

(@) That the Forward Work Programme, as submitted, be approved with
amendments; and

(b)  That the Democratic Services Manager, in consultation with the Chair,
be authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme between meetings,
should this be necessary.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10am and ended at 12.30pm)

Chairman

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

Sir y Fflint
"E!m!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 8" December, 2016

Report Subject Quarter 2 Improvement Plan 2016/17 Monitoring Report
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Resources

Report Author Chief Executive

Chief Officer — Governance

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Improvement Plan for 2016/17 was adopted by the Council on 14t June 2016.

This report presents the monitoring of progress for the second quarter of the
Improvement Plan 2016/17 priorities ‘Modern and Efficient Council and ‘Safe
Communities’ relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Flintshire is a high performing Council as evidenced in previous Improvement Plan
monitoring reports as well as in the Council’s Annual Performance reports. This
second quarter monitoring report for 2016/17 is another positive report with 98% of
activities being assessed as making good progress and 54% likely to achieve the
desired outcome. In addition, 68% of the performance indicators met or exceeded
target for the quarter. Risks are also being successfully managed with the majority
being assessed as moderate (71%) or minor/insignificant (12%).

This report is an exception based report and therefore detail focuses on areas of
under-performance.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee considers the Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring
Reports, highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback details of any
challenge to the Policy, Performance and Partnerships Team who are
responsible for the overview and monitoring of improvement targets.

Page 11



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT
1.01 | The Improvement Plan monitoring reports give an explanation of the progress
being made toward the delivery of the impacts set out in the 2016/17
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by performance indicators and
/ or milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.
1.02 | Monitoring our Activities
Each of the sub-priorities have high level activities which are monitored over
time. ‘Progress’ monitors progress against scheduled activity and has been
categorised as follows: -
o RED: Limited Progress — delay in scheduled activity; not on track
e AMBER: Satisfactory Progress — some delay in scheduled activity, but
broadly on track
e GREEN: Good Progress — activities completed on schedule, on track
A RAG (Red/Amber/Green) status is also given as an assessment of our level
of confidence at this point in time in achieving the ‘outcome(s)’ for each sub-
priority. Each outcome has been categorised as: -
e RED: Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)
e AMBER: Medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of
the outcome(s)
e GREEN: High — full confidence in the achievement of the outcome(s).
1.03 | In summary our overall progress against the high level activities is: -
ACTIVITES PROGRESS
e We are making good (green) progress in 56 (98%) activities.
e We are making satisfactory (amber) progress in 1 (2%) activity.
ACTIVITIES OUTCOME
¢ We have a high (green) level of confidence in the achievement of 31
(54%) activity outcomes.
e We have a medium (amber) level of confidence in the achievement of
26 activity outcomes (46%).
e None of our activities have a low (red) level of confidence in
achievement of outcomes.
1.04 | Monitoring our Performance

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan performance
indicators is undertaken using the RAG status. This is defined as follows: -

e RED equates to a position of under-performance against target
e AMBER equates to a mid-position where improvement may have been

Page 12




made but performance has missed the target
e GREEN equates to a position of positive performance against target.

1.05 | Analysis of current levels of quarterly performance shows the following: -
e 30 (68%) had achieved a green RAG status
e 3 (7%) have an amber RAG status
e 11(25%) have a red RAG status
1.06 | The quarterly performance indicator (PI’s) which showed a red RAG status for
current performance, relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee is: -
Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Pl: Amount of efficiency targets achieved.
Month 6 budget monitoring indicates a current projection of 91% of
efficiencies to be achieved within 2016/17. The 91% refers to a current
projection of £9.605M against the revised efficiency target of £10.521M which
was revised following allocation of a contingency fund for a number of
efficiencies no longer achievable in the current financial year.
1.07 | Monitoring our Risks
Analysis of the current risk levels of strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan are as follows: -
e 3 (6%) are insignificant (green)
e 6 (12%) are minor (yellow)
e 36 (70%) are moderate (amber)
e 6 (12%) are major (red)
e There are no severe (black) risks.
1.08 | The one major (red) risk area identified for the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee is:-
Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Risk: The scale of the financial challenge
The Provisional Settlement for 2017/18 has since been received and is more
favourable than the figure projected within the forecast. Work is continuing
regarding stage 2 of the 2017/18 budget and the forecast will be updated
once this work is complete.
2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
2.01 | There are no specific resource implications for this report.

Page 13




3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Improvement Priorities are monitored by the appropriate Overview and
Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of interest.

3.02 | Chief Officers have contributed towards reporting of relevant information.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Progress against the risks identified in the Improvement Plan is included in
the report at Appendix 1. Summary information for the risks assessed as
major (red) is covered in paragraph 1.08 above.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report — Modern and
Efficient Council

5.02 | Appendix 2 — Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report — Safe
Communities

6.00 | LISE OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins, Democratic Services Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of the
Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009
to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

7.02 | Risks: These are assessed using the improved approach to risk

management endorsed by Audit Committee in June 2015. The new approach,
includes the use of a new and more sophisticated risk assessment matrix
which provides greater opportunities to show changes over time.

Page 14



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Risk Likelihood and Impact Matrix

Catastrophic ¥ A

Critical Y A

Marginal

Impact Severity

Negligible ¥ Y A -
Unlikely Low Significant | Very High Extl:T:I:elV
(5%) (30%) (50%) (65%) Ty

Likelihood & Percentage of risk happening

7.03 | The new approach to risk assessment was created in response to
recommendations in the Corporate Assessment report from the Wales Audit
Office and Internal Audit.

7.04 | CAMMS - An explanation of the report headings

Actions:

Action — Each sub-priority have high level activities attached to them to help
achieve the outcomes of the sub-priority.

Lead Officer — The person responsible for updating the data on the action.
Status — This will either be ‘In progress’ if the action has a start and finish
date or ‘Ongoing’ if it is an action that is longer term than the reporting year.
Start date — When the action started (usually the start of the financial year).
End date — When the action is expected to be completed.

% complete - The % that the action is complete at the time of the report. This
only applies to actions that are ‘in progress’. An action that is ‘ongoing’ will
not produce a % complete due to the longer-term nature of the action.
Progress RAG — Shows if the action at this point in time is making limited
progress (Red), satisfactory progress (Amber) or good progress (Green).
Outcome RAG — Shows the level of confidence in achieving the outcomes for
each action.

Measures (Key Performance Indicators - KPls):

Pre. Year Period Actual — The period actual at the same point in the previous
year. If the KPI is a new KPI for the year then this will show as ‘no data’.
Period Actual — The data for this quarter.

Period Target — The target for this quarter as set at the beginning of the year.
Perf. RAG — This measures performance for the period against the target. It
is automatically generated according to the data. Red = a position of under
performance against target, Amber = a mid-position where improvement may
have been made but performance has missed the target and Green = a
position of positive performance against the target.

Perf. Indicator Trend — Trend arrows give an impression of the direction the
performance is heading compared to the period of the previous year. It is

Page 15




important to note that a ‘downward arrow’ always indicates poorer
performance regardless of whether a KPI figure means that less is better (e.g.
the amount of days to deliver a grant or undertake a review) or if a KPI figure
means that more is better (e.g. number of new jobs in Flintshire).

Similarly an ‘upward arrow’ always indicates improved performance.

YTD Actual — The data for the year so far including previous quarters.

YTD Target — The target for the year so far including the targets of previous
quarters.

Outcome RAG — The level of confidence of meeting the target by the end of
the year. Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the target
(Red), medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of the
target (Amber) and high-full confidence in the achievement of the target
(Green).

Risks:

Risk Title — Gives a description of the risk.

Lead Officer — The person responsible for managing the risk.

Supporting Officer — The person responsible for updating the risk.

Initial Risk Rating — The level of the risk at the start of the financial year
(quarter 1). The risks are identified as follows; insignificant (green), minor
(yellow), moderate (amber), major (red) and severe (black).

Current Risk Rating — The level of the risk at this quarter.

Trend Arrow — The shows if the risk has increased, decreased or remained
the same between the initial risk rating and the current risk rating.

Risk Status — This will either show as ‘open’ or closed'. If a risk is open then it
is still a relevant risk, if the risk is closed then it is no longer a relevant risk; a
new risk may be generated where a plan or strategy moves into a new phase.

Page 16




G SYCLE

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Performance Progress Report

Flintshire County Council

/T obed

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print Date: 01-Dec-2016

-y

www.Cammsgroup.com | | . .



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

8.1.1.1 Develop the Community and Social Sectors
through developing and growing social enterprises in
Flintshire, in turn supporting and creating new forms of
local business

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A second meeting has taken place with a key group of social enterprises who are looking to develop their own priorities for developing the social sector. Work on the procurement

strategy has been updated to include specific work focussing on potential contracting with the social sector and a greater emphasis on community benefits within specifications. Work

continues through the Community Asset Transfer (CAT) and Alternatively Delivery Model (ADM) programmes to support the sectors development. This work is long term and the end
date of March 2017 allows for getting to a stage where a number of new social enterprises have been created and the sector has the capacity to lead its development.

01-Apr-2016

D
D ast Updated: 30-Nov-2016

g
«
(

C\CTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
90.00%

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

In
Progress

8.1.1.2 Encourage volunteers and active citizens

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Encouraging volunteers and active citizens is a longer-term programme. Initially we have our volunteering policy which has been shared with the Public Services Board (PSB). Work on

volunteering is being developed jointly by public sector partners under the "community resilience" priority of the Board. Evaluation will take place at the end of the year on take up of

the policy and use of volunteers by services. This will then complete work on this initial element of encouraging volunteers. The amber judgement on outcome reflects the longer-term
nature of achieving this outcome.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 2 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

8.1.1.3 Ensure community benefit through our Arwel Staples - Strategic In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 75.00%
commissioning of goods and services and their impact |Procurement Manager Progress GREEN AMBER

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
A new set of Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) has been approved by Council and will become operational on 1st November. As part of the new CPR there is a mandatory requirement to
include community benefit considerations for all contracts above £1m. To ensure community benefits are agreed and included a new commissioning form has also been developed and,

will be reviewed by the Corporate Procurement Unit prior to the commencement of each tendering exercise. The amber status reflects a position of uncertainty as to the level of
compliance by officers to the new corporate procedure rules.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

8.1.1.4 Design and implement alternative delivery
models (ADM's) to sustain important services to meet
future need

TACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

eisure and Libraries, Facility Management and Social Care Work Opportunities are working on their final implementation plans to go before Cabinet in December with set up of each of
pthe new delivery models planned for the first half of 2017.

—

Mast Updated: 11-Nov-2016

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

01-Apr-2016

0T "\RV\

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
50.00%

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

8.1.1.5 Empower communities to run and manage
facilities in their locality through Community Asset
Transfers CAT's)

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Work continues on progressing a number of assets that have achieved "stage 2 sign off" of business planning through to stage 3 legal completion. A considerable amount of work has
taken place in relation to Holywell Leisure Centre, the most complex asset transfer, including consultation with staff and revising and updating the business plan. This transfer is due to

take place between December 2016 and March 2017. To complete work this year requires both final completion of a number of asset transfers and monitoring of all those completed
last year.

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

01-Apr-2016

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 3 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.6 Ensure our Armed Forces Community and their |Karen Armstrong - Corporate In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2018
families are not disadvantaged when accessing Council [Business and Communications | Progress
Services Executive Officer

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Flintshire has played an active role in preparing for regional funding (Covenant Fund 2016) that has been made available from the Ministry of Defence. The application was submitted at

the end of October 2016 and notification of a successful grant will be in the new year. The Council is also re-invigorating its working group to refresh and implement actions within the
Armed Forces Covenant Action Plan. The amber status reflects a level of uncertainty about delivering the full impact.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
80.00%

.2.1.1 Develop and implement a three year financial

Dolan that reflects anticipated funding, costs and
D-tficiencies to support strategic decision making.

CTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) has been adopted by Cabinet, with Overview and Scrutiny Committee input, and regular updates are provided. The provisional Local
Government settlement of Welsh Government is due mid-October. The amber outcome rating derives from uncertainty over the content of the settlement at this early stage. The
provisional Local Government settlement was received on 19th October 2016 and was more favourable than was forecast within the MTFS. This was due to the funding being mainly
flat lined to the 2016/17 level whilst the MTFS projection had assumed a cut of 1.5%. A stage 1 budget report was considered by Cabinet and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in September and a Stage 2 report which will include further Corporate Financial Stewardship options was considered by Cabinet in November 2016.

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

Gary Ferguson - Corporate
Finance Manager

01-Apr-2016

oY "\RV\

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
90.00%

8.2.1.2 Implement the People Strategy to ensure the Sharon Carney - Lead Business
council has sufficient capability and capacity to operate |Partner

effectively as a smaller organisation
ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The updated People Strategy for 2016-19 has been approved by Cabinet in November 2016. The strategy reflects organisational needs and aligns capacity to priorities. In the interim

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 4 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

period of Strategy revision, resources have been prioritised to meet dominant organizational needs including service reviews, efficiency led service model changes, the transition to
Alternative Delivery Models, and workforce scale and cost reduction programmes.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
8.2.1.3 Rationalise the Council's use of corporate Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2018 70.00%
accommodation Progress
ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Council's corporate accommodation is being rationalised through reducing floor space and the costs of occupied office accommodation, and increasing the number/percentage of
employees working in an agile way. Continued optimisation of space at both Flint Offices and Alltami progresses alongside phased County Hall rationalisation.

Last Updated: 08-Sep-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
60.00%

N .2.1.4 Optimise purchasing efficiencies through the use |Arwel Staples - Strategic
L of regional and national procurement collaborations Procurement Manager
and through the increased use of electronic solutions

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016

31-Mar-2017

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

50 officers of 150 nominated have been trained in new systems and processes. The £400k annual savings target from regional and national procurement collaborations is on track to be
achieved. There is ongoing monitoring of efficiencies gained from the National Procurement Service as part of this programme. The amber rating for outcome reflects the longer term
uncertainty around optimising regional and national efficiencies.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 5 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

8.2.1.5 Embrace digital channels as the default in Rebecca Jones - Customer In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 50.00%

service design where possible to provide access to Services Team Leader Progress GREEN GREEN
online services at a time and location convenient to the

customer.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The Council continues to make good progress towards providing services online. Quarter 2 saw an increase in the number of customers choosing electronic means to transact with the
Council compared to quarter 1. Over 7,000 digital transactions were completed between July-September and website usage increased with over 186,000 users choosing the website to

find information, submit enquiries and complete tasks. Customer Support Services continue to work closely with ICT as part of the Customer Service Strategy to develop a ‘digital first’
principle.

Last Updated: 03-Nov-2016

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual
Actual Trend

8.1.1.3M01 Percentage of contracts
\@warded in the financial year over £1m
with community benefit clauses included in
contract documents

No Data

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: A new set of Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) have been approved by Council and became operational on 1st November. As part of the new CPRs there is a
mandatory requirement to include Community Benefit considerations for all contracts above £1m. To ensure Community Benefits are agreed and included a new Commissioning Form
has also been developed and will be reviewed by the Corporate Procurement Unit prior to the commencement of each tendering exercise. The amber rating is due to i) the uncertainty
of compliance with the CPRs and ii) unknown contracts which are not procured by the Corporate Procurement Unit.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

01-Dec-2016

Page 6 of 15




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

IP8.1.1.3M02 Percentage of contracts No Data 25 N/A N/A N/A 25 N/A
awarded in the financial year under £1m AMBER
with community benefit clauses included in
contract documents

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: A new set of Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) has been approved by Council and became operational on 1st November. As part of the new CPRs there is a
mandatory requirement to include Community Benefit considerations for all contracts between £25k and £1m. To ensure Community Benefits are agreed and included a new
Commissioning Form has also been developed and will be reviewed by the Corporate Procurement Unit prior to the commencement of each tendering exercise.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

Pre. Year Perf.

KPI Title Period FCULT GG Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

8.2.1.1M01 Amount of efficiency targets 21447000 9605000 10521000 ‘ 19308000 21803000
Bchieved.

rjead Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager

Reporting Officer: Sara Dulson - Finance Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This month 6 budget monitoring indicates a current projection of 91% of efficiencies to be achieved within 2016/17. The 91% refers to a current projection of

£9.605M against the revised efficiency target of £10.521M which was revised following allocation of contingency fund for a number of efficiencies no longer achievable in the current
financial year due to Member decisions as referenced in the M4 monitoring report.

AR

AMBER

o

Last Updated: 25-Oct-2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend
IP8.2.1.2M02 Increase percentage of staff No Data 58.47 N/A N/A N/A 99.74 N/A

that receive an annual appraisal

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 7 of 15



Date From:01/04/2016 T0:30/09/2016

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner
Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny received a detailed update report in November. There has been a significant increase in the appraisals either

completed or scheduled (by 20 December 2016).

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target Trend

Actual
IP8.2.1.2M04 (CHR/002) The number of 2.07 2.05 2.33 ‘ 2.05 2.33

working days per full time equivalent (FTE)

local authority employee lost due to

sickness absence.

yead Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser
Reporting Officer: -

I;\spirational Target: 9.60
Mrogress Comment: Compared to the same quarter in 15/16, there has been an significant improvement which has meant that the authority achieved the quarterly target of 2.33

%nnual target of 9.30). On going interventions continue to be made to further improve attendance.

N ] "\RV\

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

. . Perf.
KPI Title Period Period Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target Trend

Pre. Year

Actual
IP8.2.1.4M01 Achievement of efficiency 1306470 69000 100000 ‘ 329000 200000
savings achieved due to the use of
National, Regional and Sectoral
procurement frameworks
CAMMS Page 8 of 15

01-Dec-2016



Date From:01/04/2016 T0:30/09/2016

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Year to date efficiency savings calculations are currently £329k against an annual target of £400k. Whilst it is anticipated that the annual target will be achieved,

further analysis is yet to be undertaken to ascertain market and category breakdowns.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

Pre. Year Perf.

KPI Title Period FCULT GG Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP8.2.1.4M02 Efficiencies achieved through No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A No Data N/A
the use of end to end electronic purchasing

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

LAspirational Target:
?rogress Comment: Welsh Government have made available to the Council details of the new Benefits Realisation Tracking Tool for end to end electronic purchasing. Once this

Draining on the tool has been received the Council will be able to verify efficiencies achieved.

- ~AAp
o

C‘j‘%ast Updated: 30-Nov-2016

Pre. Year Perf.

KPI Title Period FCULT GG Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Target
Actual g Trend

IP8.2.1.5M01 Increase the number of No Data 7460 N/A N/A N/A 11627 N/A

transactional services online and via the

Flintshire app

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The number of customer enquiries received via digital channels i.e. website e-forms, Mobile App and Live Chat continue to increase. Compared to Q1 there was

an overall increase in digital transactions of 44% in Q2. The number of customers choosing to contact the Council via its website increased by 51.7% in Q2 from 3,148 online e-forms
t0 6,521 in Q2. In Q1 it was reported that the NEW Homes website was launched but usage is low and opportunities are being explored to promote its use.

Last Updated: 25-Oct-2016

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 9 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP8.2.1.5M02 Increase the take-up of online No Data 186584 N/A N/A N/A 372073 N/A
services

Lead Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: There was an increase in the number of users to the Council’s website in Q2. 186,584 users visited the online services that are provided by Flintshire County
Council via the website, with each user visiting on average 2.26 times during the quarter. Over 1.2 million web pages were viewed and this means, website users looked at around 6
pages during their visit to our website. Internally, the new InfoNet was launched in August 2016 and 4,898 users have accessed the site, and viewed over 115,000 pages.

Last Updated: 11-Nov-2016

TRISKS
Q
%trategic Risk
INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The capacity and appetite of the community and lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative Open
social sectors. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and s i =
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

Potential Effect: No increase in the number and strength in community and social sectors which in turn will limit the capacity for communities to assist in community asset transfer and
other programmes.

Management Controls: Careful business planning and capacity development with community partners.

Progress Comment: Q2 - Building on the Community Asset Transfers from 2015/16 nine applications are now being progressed. In addition five ADM's are in progress, see section
8.1.1.4.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 10 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The willingness of the workforce and Trade Unions to lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative Open
embrace change. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

Potential Effect: Organisational change objectives cannot be met.
Management Controls: Careful service and business planning with inclusivity of Trade Union and workforce input.
Progress Comment: Q2 - Organisational change programmes are broadly within planned timescales, reflecting the willingness of the workforce and Trade Unions to embrace change.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
—_ LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING

fylarket conditions which the new alternative delivery

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

lan Bancroft - Chief
Officer - Organisational
Change 1

Dawn Holt - Alternative
Delivery Models and
Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

:liotential Effect: New Alternative Delivery Models will see a decrease in income and could be un-sustainable.

Management Controls: Realistic business plans and an increased commercialism of new organisations (e.g leisure and libraries), underpinned by sufficient financial acumen.

Progress Comment: Completed Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) business plans contain some initial considerations of market conditions. More detailed planning market analysis work
is being completed in the transition phase for those business plans approved by Cabinet. Final Community Asset Transfer (CAT) plans are on the whole progressing.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Limitations on public funding to subsidise alternative lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative Open
models. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and i
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 11 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

Potential Effect: Alternative Delivery Models become unsustainable as it cannot meet costs with reduced funding from the Council.

Management Controls: Properly plan for reduced levels of council funding for each Alternative Delivery Model and contingency plans.

An agreed funding model where the Council subsidises the ADM's over a limited period is built into the MTFS.

Progress Comment: Q2 - The amber rating is due to the transitional arrangements currently in place. The transitional period is nearing end and reports are due to go to Cabinet in
December. Following this the risk level will change.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

LEAD OEEICER SUPPORTING OEFICERS INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Procurement regulations stifling our ability to develop | Arwel Staples - Strategic
local community and third sector markets Procurement Manager

Potential Effect: Unlikely increase in spend with Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) and third sector suppliers
Management Controls: Introduction of a new and improved corporate procurement strategy.

ogress Comment: A new corporate procurement strategy has been developed. The strategy has now been approved and one of the key outcomes is local supplier development,
thcreased use of community benefits, and increased spend with Social Enterprises.

st Updated: 30-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Newly established Social Enterprises fail in their early lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative i i Open
stages of development Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and e =)
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager, Mike
Dodd - Social Enterprise
Development Lead Officer

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 12 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

Potential Effect: New social enterprises are not sustainable and go into liquidation

Management Controls: i) Business development to the sector supported by the Council.

ii) Monitoring of performance of new Social Enterprise delivery.

iii) New network of social enterprise taking responsibility for increasing strength of the sector.

Progress Comment: Q2 - The Social Enterprise Sector working group has met twice and is planning how it will provide leadership and support to the sector.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Newly established Community Asset Transfers fail in Neal Cockerton - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative e Open
their early stages of development Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 2 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

tential Effect: New social enterprises are not sustainable and go into liquidation
anagement Controls: Business development support for the sector; monitoring and management of performance of new Social Enterprise delivery; new network of social enterprises

aking responsibility for self-help.
ogress Comment: Business development work is on going. Monitoring of new Community Asset Transfers starts this year with reports received from Community groups and

onitoring meetings arranged.

The Social Enterprise Sector working group is now active.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The scale of the financial challenge. Gary Ferguson -
Corporate Finance
Manager

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 13 of 15



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

Potential Effect: The Council does not have sufficient funding to meet it's priorities and obligations.

Management Controls: i) The Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy and efficiency programme.

ii) National negotiations on local government funding.

Progress Comment: Q2) The Provisional Settlement for 2017/18 has since been received and is more favourable than the figure assumed within the forecast.

Work is continuing regarding stage 2 of the 2017/18 budget and the forecast will be updated once this work is complete.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND
RATING RATING ARROW

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

RISK
STATUS

Amber

The capacity and capability of the organisation to Sharon Carney - Lead
implement necessary changes. Business Partner

Open

Potential Effect: Organisational change objectives cannot be met.

rogress Comment: Organisational change programmes are broadly on time and on budget.

st Updated: 29-Nov-2016

anagement Controls: Careful service and business planning with alignment of corporate resources supplemented with specialist external support where required.

o

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND

LEAD OFFICER  SUPPORTING OFFICERS | - T ARROW

RISK
STATUS

The pace of procurement collaborations and our Gareth Owens - Chief Arwel Staples - Strategic

.. . ' Yellow Amber
limited control over their development. Officer - Governance Procurement Manager

Open

Potential Effect: Procurement efficiencies will not be realised.
Management Controls: Monitoring and management of the National Procurement Service (NPS) work programme and its benefits.

projects identified. The work programme delivery is being closely monitored.

However actual benefits to the Council from the NPS framework agreements is varied, therefore further monitoring of actual benefits is required going forward.

Last Updated: 20-Oct-2016

Progress Comment: The National Procurement Service (NPS) has increased the pace of procurement collaboration delivery with 30+ framework agreements in place and further

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS

Page 14 of 15




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING

Clare Budden - Chief
Officer - Community and

Enterprise

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Rebecca Jones - Customer
Services Team Leader

Public attitude to accessing services on-line.

Potential Effect: Targeted efficiencies to be achieved through people switching to accessing services will not be met.

Management Controls: Connects will promote and assist with self-service for to enable a full digital shift.

Progress Comment: Q2) There continues to be an increase in the number of people choosing digital to transact with the Council; the number of digital transactions and website usage
grows every quarter.

Customer Services regularly monitor customer feedback around digital to ensure the services delivered digitally are fit for purpose. Frontline support continues to be offered via
Flintshire Connects Advisors, encouraging and enabling customers to self-service now and in the future. Additionally, the rollout of payment kiosks at Flintshire Connects, with no
concerns from the public demonstrates a level of acceptance that customers expect to self-service when accessing certain services.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

T¢ obed

01-Dec-2016 CAMMS Page 15 of 15



This page is intentionally left blank



G SYCLE

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Quarter 2 Improvment Plan 2016/17 Progress Report

Safe Communities
;;B'Iintshire County Council

cg ab

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print Date: 30-Nov-2016

-y

www.Cammsgroup.com | | . .



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

Sian Jones - Public Protection 31-Mar-2017

Manager - Community

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

5.1.1.1 Develop a plan to deliver the key outcomes of
the North Wales Safer Communities Board (NWSCB)
Community Safety Plan.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
This action is complete. The North Wales Safer Communities Board Plan for 2016/17 has been approved. The plans of the Public Services Board (PSB) are consistent with and support
the regional plan.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

Sian Jones - Public Protection 31-Mar-2017

Manager - Community

.1.1.2 Contribute to the delivery of the North Wales
Community Safety Plan priorities

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
This action is on-going. The regional priorities have been embedded within the local 'People are Safe' delivery plan for 2016/17 under the guidance of the Public Services Board.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

5.1.1.3 Reduce fear of crime by making use of the latest |Doug Dowling - CCTV and
technologies including closed circuit television (CCTV)  [Campus Manager

01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Feasibility study completed and consultants report received. Executive Summary issued to Chief Executive and Cabinet for consideration. Consultation with Town & Community
Councils and other Stakeholders has been postponed and is to be completed by the end of the 2016/17 financial year. Relocation of the CCTV control room has been postponed.
Progress to Stage Two of the consultants brief includes preparation of detailed technical specifications, proposals, drawings and tender documentation for the upgrade of the CCTV
control room equipment from analogue to state of the art digital technology and the procurement of re-deployable cameras (where possible) to complement the static CCTV camera

30-Nov-2016 CAMMS Page 2 of 5




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

scheme if agreed. Revised Service Level Agreements with Town & Community Councils are overdue.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP5.1.1.2M01 The percentage of high risk 38.2 17 28 ‘ 38.1 56
repeat victims of domestic abuse referred
to the Flintshire MARAC

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager - Community
Reporting Officer: Jackie Goundrey - Domestic Abuse Co-ordinator

Aspirational Target:
ogress Comment: The aim of the Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC) is to reduce repeat victimisation to those individuals at serious risk of harm. Cases are

iscussed once unless there is a further incident, which would then require the case to be brought back to MARAC for further review.

The period actual indicates the percentage of repeat cases brought back to MARAC. The national baseline is 28%. Flintshire have seen a reduction in the number of cases being
ought back to MARAC for review.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Target

Actual Trend
IP5.1.1.2M02 Achieving a waiting time of 144.37 84.21 80 ‘ 168.5 160
less than 20 days from referral to treatment
(KPI 2)

30-Nov-2016 CAMMS Page 3 of 5



Date From:01/04/2016 T0:30/09/2016

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager - Community
Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: 84.21% of referrals have achieved the waiting time of less than 20 days showing an improvement against our local target of 80%, and above the level expected by

Welsh Government.

Last Updated: 28-Nov-2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target Trend

Actual
‘ 86.1 80

IP5.1.1.2M03 Achieving the Welsh 71.07 86.1 80

Government target for the percentage of

completed substance misuse treatments

(80%)

yead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager - Community
Reporting Officer: -

IAspirational Target: 80.00
Progress Comment: 86.1% of Substance Misuse Treatments was achieved during Quarter 2. This is above the local target of 80%, and above the level expected by the Welsh

faV¥a "\RV\

overnment.

Last Updated: 11-Nov-2016

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Lack of sustainable funding to deliver nationally Sian Jones - Public i _— Open
determined community safety priorities. Protection Manager -
Community
CAMMS Page 4 of 5

30-Nov-2016



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:30/09/2016

Potential Effect: Unable to deliver services
Management Controls: Develop suitable exit strategies
Progress Comment: No issues to report. Funding levels for external grants in 2016/17 have all been confirmed.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Retention of experienced and skilled staff due to the Sian Jones - Public s s Open
short term grant funding regime. Protection Manager - s -
Community

Potential Effect: Staff shortages may impact on service delivery.
Management Controls: Appropriate support has been put in place to enable the officers to undertake their work effectively.
Progress Comment: We have received confirmation of grant funding until 31st March 2017, however Welsh Government are unable to commit to funding levels beyond that date.

st Updated: 29-Nov-2016

Nz
Q
™
w
~

30-Nov-2016 CAMMS Page 5 of 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
Date of Meeting Thursday 8 December 2016
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 7)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Cabinet and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7) report. Any specific matters for attention will
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE MONITORING POSITION 2016/17
(MONTH 7)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7) report will be
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 13 December 2016. A copy of the report
is attached as Appendix A to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7).

Page 39



3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.
4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT
4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7).
5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7).
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None required.
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson. Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | (1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running

Council services and income deriving from those services. It also includes
charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include
direct financing of capital expenditure.

(2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service
levels in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest
sense it includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Page 40



mailto:sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

e i1 Y Filint
Himtshire

CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 13 December 2016
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (month 7)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position for
2016/17 for both the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account.

The report is based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 7 of the
financial year. The report also projects how the budget would stand at the close of
the financial year if all things remained equal.

The projected year end position, without any further action to reduce cost
pressures or to identify new efficiencies would be as follows:-

Council Fund

. Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.771m higher than budget
. Projected contingency reserve balance of £1 .434m

The overall projected in year position is an additional adverse movement of
£0.218m on the position reported last month.

The Council is awaiting a decision from Welsh Government for an additional in-
year transport grant which would reduce the underlying forecast overspend.

Housing Revenue Account

. Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.037m higher than budget
. Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of £1.061m

o
Page 4t



APPENDIX A

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 31t March 2017 and commission further work on options for
mitigating action in the future.

2 To note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account.
REPORT DETAILS
1.00 | Explaining the Month 7 Position
1.01 | The underlying deficit balance is likely to be reduced with the successful

negotiation of an additional Welsh Government transport grant for the
liquidation of one of the Councils contracted transport operators.

The Council, along with neighbouring councils, was given notice in July
that one of its contracted transport operators, GHA Coaches, was going
into immediate liquidation. Urgent action was required to secure the school
and public transport subsidised routes operated by GHA Coaches.

The procurement of full replacement service providers is projected to incur
an additional cost of £0.440m for the remainder of 2016/17. The Councils
are awaiting a decision from Welsh Government for an additional in-year
transport grant to part fund these costs. The Council expects to recover at
least a proportion of the additional cost. Planning for transport routing,
procurement and costs for 2017/18 onwards is ongoing.

Page 42



APPENDIX A

1.02 [ Council Fund Latest in Year Forecast

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected | In-Year
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Over/
(Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 58.534 60.587 61.304 0.717
Community & Enterprise 12.035 12.326 11.874 (0.452)
Streetscene & 27.011 28.527 29.405 0.878
Transportation
Planning & Environment 4.978 5.381 5.545 0.164
Education & Youth 11.225 11.348 11.367 0.019
Schools 86.162 87.373 87.373 0.000
People & Resources 4.319 4.646 4.654 0.008
Governance 8.159 8.183 8.237 0.054
Organisational Change 1 5.560 5.972 6.047 0.075
Organisational Change 2 2.244 2.572 2.311 (0.261)
Chief Executive 3.204 3.176 3.124 (0.052)
Central & Corporate 28.552 21.894 22.513 0.619
Finance
Total 251.984| 251.984| 253.755 1.771

1.03 | The reasons for the projected variances are summarised within Appendix
2 with key significant portfolio variances explained in paragraphs 1.05 and
1.06.

1.04 | Significant Budget Movements between Original and Revised Budget
A review of Corporate Administration has now been completed which
agreed to transfer portfolio administration teams together into a combined
service, under a single manager, that serves County Hall and Flint offices.
This has resulted in a budget movement between Governance and Social
Services portfolios for £0.224m in month 7.

1.05 | Streetscene and Transportation

There is a significant variance within the portfolio of £0.878m which is a
decrease of £0.069m from month 6. This will be reduced further with an
additional Welsh Government transport grant as described in 1.01. Full
details of all other variances are given in Appendix 2.

Page 43




APPENDIX A

1.06 | Social Services

There has been an increase in the projected outturn for Out of County
Placements in Children Services of £0.386m due to an increase in the
number of Child and Parent placements. The main influence on this
increase is the new Social Services and Wellbeing Act which has led to a
higher number of court outcomes and placements which will need to be
tracked and considered by the Social Services Programme Board. The
financial impact of this emerging pressure will need to be considered as
part of the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS).

1.07 | There has been a significant movement between the Disability Services
and Resources & Regulated Services headings within Social Services. A
realignment exercise has been undertaken which has resulted in costs of
some care packages being moved and reported under a new service
heading to reflect the movement of clients through panel and transition
services.

1.08 | Programme of Efficiencies

The 2016/17 budget contains £11.282m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked and monitored. An amount of £0.761m was approved from
the contingency reserve in the month ‘4 report to meet the impact of
conscious decisions to change proposals for household recycling centres,
community asset transfers, town centre car parking charging and
workforce essential car user allowances resulting in a revised efficiency
target of £10.521m.

1.09 | Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation
to the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.10 | This shows that it is currently projected that £9.470m (90%) will be
achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £1.051m. The position
will continue to be monitored and reported in future monitoring reports.

1.11 Inflation

Included within the 2016/17 budget are provision for pay (£0.936m),
targeted price inflation (£0.573m) and income (£0.185m).

1.12 | Following the allocation to portfolios of the provisions described in
paragraph 1.11 there is a remaining balance of £0.070m which is included
within the overall outturn figure.

1.13 | No provision has been made for non-standard inflation (NSI) in 2016/17.
Areas that may be subject to NSI increases will be monitored throughout
the year and any emerging pressures will be considered in future reports.

Reserves and Balances

1.14 | Un-earmarked Reserves

Page 44




APPENDIX A

The 2015/16 outturn reported to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m)
of £4.375m.

1.15 | Taking into account the current projected overspend at Month 7 and
previously agreed allocations the balance on the Contingency Reserve at
31 March 2017 is projected to be £1.434m as detailed in appendix 4.

1.16 | Earmarked Reserves

The Council adopted a reserves protocol in September 2015 which set out
the principles around how the Council determines, manages and reviews
its level of reserves. Within the protocol is reference to regular reporting of
the latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Commiittee.

1.17 | The table below gives a summary of earmarked reserves as at 1 April
2016 and provides an estimate of projected balances as at the end of the
current financial year.

1.18
Reserve Type Balance as at Balance as at
1/4/16 31/3/17
Service Balances 5,024,743 1,733,522
Schools Balances 2,306,721 275,087
SingleStatus/Equal Pay 7,548,813 4,482,672
Investment & Organisational Change 1,268,651 767,514
Budget Strategy - General Reserves 4,460,118 3,030,741
Benefits Equalisation 192,699 85,070
County Elections 193,857 193,857
Supporting People 832,163 386,638
Community Equipment Store 0 0
Unitary Development Plan (UPP) 646,982 464,000
Building Control 90,611 90,611
Waste Disposal 370,859 310,433
Countryside 0 0
Flintshire Enterprise Ltd 72,892 72,892
Third Party Claims 0 0
Design Fees 200,000 200,000
Winter Maintenance 250,000 250,000
Car Parking 86,284 0
Insurance Funds 1,221,558 1,405,000
Cash Receipting Review 241,295 0
Grants & Contributions 2,737,077 1,043,920
Total 27,745,323 14,791,957
1.19 | Housing Revenue Account

The 2015/16 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at theg end 0f,2015/16 of £1.178m.

ragt—=o




APPENDIX A

1.20 | The 2016/17 budget for the HRA is £31.979m which includes a movement
of £0.080m from reserves.

1.21 | The Month 7 monitoring for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to be
£0.037m higher than budget and a closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of
£1.061m, which at 3.3% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach
of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the
financial resources of the Council for the current financial year and details
the variations in the first seven months and the risks as known.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 Achievement of Planned In-Year Efficiencies

The Council sets a challenging level of specified efficiencies to be
achieved in-year as part of its approach to annual budget planning. These
efficiencies are generated from the three year service portfolio business
plans and from corporate financial planning. In recent years the level of
efficiency achievement has averaged at around 85%. The current
assessment of the efficiency profile for 2016/17 shows that 90% of the
efficiencies would be achieved. There is an ongoing risk that the shortfall
cannot be mitigated other than by drawing on temporary funding from the
Contingency Reserve. There is a further risk that any ongoing
underachievement of efficiencies will have a recurring and negative impact
on the 2017/18 budget as an efficiency target deficit would in effect be
carried forward. Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

4.02 | In-Year Reductions in Government Specific Grants

This has been a trend in recent years whereby specific grants awarded by
Government, and its grant awarding bodies, can be reduced in year and
with limited notice. In such cases the Council faces the difficult choice of
either reducing the services which the grants fund or absorbing the grant
deficit as an in-year cost pressure. Whilst grants are tracked and
representations are made to Government when any risks of grant
reductions become known, this remains an open risk though variations
should not occur at this late stage of the financial year.

Risk status: unstable/green risk.

Page 46



APPENDIX A

4.03 | Cost Pressures in Residential and Domiciliary Care

The Council is faced with having to meet high levels of annual cost
inflation for commissioned places and homecare packages in the
residential and domiciliary provider markets due, in the main, to the
introduction of the Living Wage and its impact on the payroll costs of
providers. In setting its annual budget the Council referred to the need to
set aside reserves of £0.646m to meet the additional inflationary costs for
2016/17 as a temporary funding solution, if additional funding was not
available to fund these increases. The Council has secured £0.5m from
the Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) to part fund these costs. This will mean
that only an amount up to £0.146m will have to be found from reserves.
The projected budget figures for the Social Services portfolio for 2016/17
reflect this net cost. There is no confirmation at this stage that the use of
the ICF in this way will be continued for 2017/18 and the inflationary costs
within the care sector will continue to increase as profiled in previous
reports. Therefore there are risks of significant cumulative cost pressures
in this sector.

Risk status: unstable/red risk.

4.04 | Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)

MMI was the predominant insurer of public sector bodies prior to 1992
before going into liquidation. Flintshire was required to pay a levy of 15%
of its share of the claims paid out previously and for any future claims.
Other local authorities likewise have to make a contribution. When MMI's
administrator published their 2015 accounts it showed that due to an
increase in the number of claims overall there would need to be an
increase in the levy to meet liabilities. A recommendation was approved in
2015/16 to meet a significant liability which reflects a 20% increase in the
levy. Whilst financial provision has been set aside for the risk assessed at
that time the risk of a further increase in the levy remains open as legal
work on claims is protracted with uncertain outcomes.

Risk status: stable/green risk.

4.05 | Historic Child Abuse Settlements

A number of historic child abuse cases, which predate the existence of
Flintshire County Council, have been settled this financial year. There are
still a number of outstanding cases to be settled and it is not possible to
estimate the full financial impact of these at this stage. The financial
provision set aside may not prove to be sufficient to meet the cost liabilities
of all cases when closed.

Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

4.06 | Landfill Site Energy Income

The Council derives an income from the sale of electricity produced from
gas extraction at the Standard and Brookhill landfill sites. Energy
production and therefore income levels have been reducing over time.
There is potential for further loss of gas engine income through diminishing
levels of gas. The service is being out sourced to remove the risk longer-
term and a budget pressure haPmgeirtitded from 2017/18.




APPENDIX A

Risk status: stable/amber risk.

4.07 | Orphaned Industrial Site at Sandycroft

The contract for the removal of all chemical deposits, site cleansing and
site close-down will come to a conclusion in the late autumn/early winter.
The contract has had to be flexible to meet the unforeseen given the
unigue circumstances of this case (the former Euticals company). The
contract is due to be completed within December 2016. The monthly cost
of maintaining and securing the site is £0.025m-£0.030m. At the close of
the programme the final cost can be determined. It might be possible to set
any overspend against the reserve provision set aside for the contract (for
which a partial Welsh Government grant of £0.700m was secured) and/or
from any proceeds from the site disposal which will follow.

Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

4.08 | Infrastructure for improvement works at Bagillt

The recent flooding events in the Bagillt area resulted in a number of
properties being flooded. Drainage works have been carried out to improve
the existing outlet from Reeces Terrace, and further investigatory works
are being undertaken which are revealing further maintenance issues
which are being addressed.

Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

4.09 | Procurement of Transport Services

As explained in 1.01 above there is an in-year budget risk of an additional
procurement cost of £0.440m for local transport services. Negotiations are
ongoing with Welsh Government over additional grant support.

Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

4.10 | Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP)

The Council is currently reviewing its policy of accounting for MRP in
conjunction with its Treasury Management Advisors. This could result in a
change to the amount in-year which may have a positive effect on the
outturn position.

Risk status: stable/green risk.

4.11 | Out of County Placements

The risk is the volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which
cannot be predicted with any certainty. There is always a risk of significant
variances occurring although this area continues to be closely monitored.
The main influence on this increase is the new Social Services and
Wellbeing Act which has led to a higher number of court outcomes and
placements has increased the financial pressure on this service area.

Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

Page 48



APPENDIX A

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 6
Appendix 2: Council Fund — Budget Variances

Appendix 3: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies

Appendix 4: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 5: Housing Revenue Account Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council's policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04 | Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on
housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

7.05 | Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06 | Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the
level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

7.07 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08 | Underspend: when referringptggxpegditure the actual expenditure
Fage-49




APPENDIX A

incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09 | Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10 | Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

7.11 | Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a
forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a
given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to
meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

7.12 | Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP): A charge made to the Council
Fund to repay borrowing taken out for capital expenditure. Authorities
must determine their own prudent MRP charge each year, taking into
consideration statutory guidance issued by the Government.

Page 50



Appendix 1

Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Service Movement |Narrative for Movement between Periods
between [greater than £0.025m
Periods
(Em)

Social Services

Older People

Localities 0.090(Significant increase in the number of
placements in Residential and Nursing care.

Resources & Regulated Services (0.098)|Additional external grant income - residential
care (£0.076m), short term vacancy savings in
Home Care (£0.021m), other minor movements
(£0.001m).

Disability Services

Resources & Regulated Services 0.442|A realignment exercise has been undertaken to
improve reporting to management in terms of
the categorisation of care packages within
reporting lines from Panel/Transition budget
areas within Disability Services. This exercise is
ongoing and further  variances/budget
realignment will be reported in the future.

Disability Services (0.465)|A realignment exercise has been undertaken to
improve reporting to management in terms of
the categorisation of care packages within
reporting lines to Resources & Regulated
Services.

Other Minor Variances 0.015

Mental Health Services

Voluntary Sector Services 0.030|Budget adjustment for payments to voluntary
organisations.

Community Living (0.053)|Short term vacancy savings and other staff
movements

Substance Misuse (0.044)|Short term vacancy savings

Employment & Occupation (0.026)|Short term vacancy savings

Other Minor Variances (0.034)

Children's Services

Out of County Placements 0.386|Impact of 8 new Parent and child placements
influenced by court considerations based on
new requirements within the Social Services and
Wellbeing Act (Wales), and other new
placements including some at very high cost.

Page 51



Appendix 1

Service Movement |Narrative for Movement between Periods
between |greater than £0.025m
Periods
(Em)
Development & Resources
Business Systems & Financial 0.038|Additional commitments to use funding for IT
Assessments hardware and software.
Finance /Deputyship (0.025)(Budget realignment to reflect unachievable
income target
Safeguarding Unit {0.036)|Salary savings
Good Health (0.054)|Budget adjustments - payments to voluntary
organisations
Other Minor Variances 0.004
Total Social Services 0.169

Community & Enterprise

Customer And Housing Services 0.003|Minor variances.
Council Fund Housing 0.002]Minor variances.
[Regeneration (0.010)|Minor variances.
Revenues & Benefits 0.009(|Further underspend on the Council Tax

Reduction Scheme provision (£0.004m).
Additional surplus on the Council Tax Collection
Fund (£0.014m). Other minor variances

£0.009m.

Total Community & Enterprise 0.003

Streetscene & Transportation

Ancillary Services & Performance

Other Minor Variances 0.009

|Highways Network

Other Minor Variances (0.003)

Transportation & Logistics

Logistics & Resource Services (0.039)|Minor variances across the service area

Transportation (0.038)(Revised costs following re-procurement for
covering former GHA services

Other Minor Variances 0.002

Total Streetscene & Transportation (0.069)

Planning & Environment

Business

Pollution Control 0.027|Costs for 2 x Environmental Health Officer posts
- funding source to be confirmed

Minor Variances (0.004)

Community

Minor Variances (0.017)

Development

Development Management 0.106|Revised outturn on Planning Fee Income

Minor Variances 0.003

Access

Minor Variances (0.007)

Strategy

Minor Variances (0.002)

Management Strategy

Other Minor Variances 0.002

Total Planning & Environment 0.108

Page 52



Appendix 1

Service Movement |Narrative for Movement between Periods
between |greater than £0.025m
Periods
(Em)
Education & Youth
Other Minor Variances 0.013
Total Education & Youth 0.013
People & Resources
HR & OD {0.023){Minor variances.
Corporate Finance 0.001 [Minor variances.
Total People & Resources (0.023)
Governance
Legal Services 0.001|Minor variances.
Democratic Services 0.007|Minor variances.
Internal Audit 0.000|No variance.
Procurement 0.000|No variance.
Business Support 0.000(Minor variances.
Total Governance 0.008

|Organisational Change 1

Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events 0.001{Minor variances.
Museums Minor variances.
Leisure 0.056|Implementation of the Holywell Leisure Centre

Community Asset Transfer which is now
expected to be between the end of December
2016 and 1st March 2017 £0.070m. Other minor
variances (£0.014m).

Total Organisational Change 1 0.058

Organisational Change 2
Industrial Units (0.067)[Two historical agreements have now been
resolved through a Mesne profit charge resulting
in the £0.067m income being reflected in the
budget area.

Minor Variances (0.006)
Total Organisational Change 2 (0.073)
Chief Executive 0.006]|Minor variances.
Central and Corporate Finance 0.016|Minor variances.
Grand Total 0.217

Page 53



Page 54



(€200 (800°0) 889°0 S69°0 S30UBLEA JOUIN
‘suonoaloid Ajiapenb pasiaal o) anp paseasnul Apybis sey |lepoys
ayy 20 pouad Jy “|In} Wl PapiWod uaaq Apealje sey Siy) Se aAasal dS eyl
uiyim Ayoeded Jayuny ou si asayy Juesb Jo uonnguisip |e20| pue eusud
Anaibis jo mainas Bumolioy awooul (dS) eidosd Buipoddng ul lefoyS|e0L 0 [ZA%0) (280 1) (902°1) Hoddng aanessiunpy
‘sabeyoed
Papuny JUIOf W01} SW0oU| PasEaIoU! pue S}sod pajoalosd Jusuno uo paseq
'BAIE 3013S 9|1B|0A [BNUS)JOd - Ma1ARI Japun daay |uINpno pasiaal / yiuows Je (wgpz 03) Jo puadsiapun uedyubls e s a1yl |(581°0) (902°0) €20 6250 1@6pnq oisuaioq
‘SHNPY 3|gelauNA/[BUB UM BIED JO S|9AB| pajoadxa
UEBL)) JAMO] JO })nsal B Se puadsiapun |jesanc ue ul Bupinsas sease Jabpng
Mmalnas sapun daayj|uomisues| pue [aued syl ulyum paubijeal uaaq aAey SIS0 L Yuow vI6SE0 (501°0) 1602 9512 saa1usg Alligesig
‘pasinas suonoaiosd
Jaqwasaq Aq palaidwod aq o) Juawubyeas|pue 1abpng Agesig Buuses) sy uym paubieas uaaq aney S)S0d
196png - S)S0D MalAal pue JojuoW O} BNUNUOD|/ Yluows JB ‘UoiSiAcid JUSLIND JO SSAJXS Ul S| [9AS| PUBWSP JBSN 3JABS|1L1G0 2560 £9€°81 [RR2AR S921AJ9G pajeINGay B Sa0IN0SaYy
S89JAIDS esﬁ|m.iu
(6¥0°0) (6v0°0) 829'0 1290 saouepen Joulhl)
SaLayds ased (0D}
BljXa pue saolnuas aleo Aep Japinoid upim sbuines Aoueoen wie) HOUS|(ZLO'0 (980°0) 6V6°S GE0'9 S9211BG paleinbay @ Sa2N0sayt)
©
‘psemio} BuioB HO4 wiouy uolNgLIUOD JO [aAs| paanpal e ul Buninsal (a
‘3wayag ased enxd Julj4 Jo sisod{pajepdn uaaq aaey sisuped Jo S|aAd] uoNNGUIUED 3yl (SIDMIN) 24015
anuaaal 193w 0) g|// 10z woly yawubieas Bupuad|uswdinbg Aunwwo) sajepn 1se3 yuoN ay) Joj Jusiaalbe diysssuped
‘Jeak  |epueuy wBLND Ul puadsiapun ulelulep|ce uondag palepdn ue jo uopeluswaldwl pue Jo manal Bumolod|(gsL o) (651°0) £€2€°0 1170 uonnguuo) juaiidinbg Auunwiwod
“L Yo
Je pajoalal Jou ale yowm sanyigesiqg Buies uyym Buiag pauoddng
papinosd Ajewaxa o juswubyeal asnbas s uoisiaoid aied |Buld)xd
uiym siabpng auwlos ‘UONIPPE U ‘WELO'0F JO SSOUBLIEA JOUIW 13U |BJaAQ
{(wyg0'03) jo swoour Ausdoid sied |enuapisay |euonippy  (w.zi'03)
wea) SS90y JO 1o 9)6uls 8y ulyim woyy syluow g Joj sbuiaes Aauedea
JO JNsa) B se ase spuadsiapun JaY)Q "Sasealoul 89} Japiaoid 0) 2Inquiuod
0) (4D1) pund 24D S)RIPaWIAU| WOI PaAIeIal UIaQq SeY SWodul
)Jo-auo jeuonippy ‘pundg ase) aeipaulsiul ay) Agq jaw Buleq Ajuaund
S| puswap [e30] Ayl yoium sop (WHQL'03) suonpeidepy Jouly Bpnjoul
wawubyeal|puadssapun payaafoid sy} UC SIdUBNJUI LlBW JBYID “SiualD Bunsixa
lequajod uOHEISPISUOD Uum M3IABS Japun daay|uo paseq (wGgg 03) jo puadsiapun payaloid e syos|jes aied Aediwoql|(9ze o) (og2°0) 6E2°GL G.6'GL saesoT
ajdoad 49pj0
SaJ|AI9G [E190S
{w3) (w3) {w3) (w3)
asuelep wnungo jebpng
padinbay uopoy aoueleA Jole jo asned| yuow iseT asuepep pajoaafoid PasiAay RTINS

7 Xipusddy

AYVWANS - L HLNOW

SasueeA pungd [lPunoy




(610°0) (290°0) vel'l L6L°L SSOUBUEA JOUIIN
*uaJpya 119y Joj 313 0) 3|qe aq o) sjualed
Buuoddns/sieweq Bujaowas ul Juswisaau] aagoeosd e S| By eyl
pue 1w Buiaq ase sjuaied jo spasu ay) Jey) d)esjsuowap o) sanuoYINy
2207 annbas o} sabpn| sajgeus yoym oy Buiaqg)apn pue sedMIBS
|BIJOS MBU 3y} SI SIU) LU0 3ouBN|JUl Ulew By “suoneulwaep |ebajpunod jo
122lgns au) usaq aney 2 yaym Jo ‘sjuswadeld g Bulaq ‘sjuswased Jualed
MDIAJ pUE JOJUOW O} BNUKUOD|PUB PIIYD JO JSqUINU 3y} Ul asealoul pajuapadaidun ue uaaq sey 21841 [660°0 S8Y°0 616°€ YEYE siuawage|d Awnod Jo InQ
C
ainssald s|y) eins|e diay o) 1aulqe) Aq panoidde n
se anesal Acusbunuo) woy spew ussq sey wQQL'03 JO uoneso|e D
Uy "30IAJ9S JO BaJe SIU) UIYIM SYSU A9y ssasppe o) yels Aoidap o) pasu ®))]
MB3IABS pUE JOJUOW O} BNUUOD|BY) O} 8NP Si YdIYM Wes) Juawssassy pue Aing ui puadsiano Bujseassul|zey o 6050 Z6€°G €88y Hoddng |euoissajoId(Ty
o
‘uinpno Jo Buuoyuous panunuoa - pasiwndo
2q ued Hoddns jo poylaw aAljeuIslie OU UBUm apew
Aluo ase sjuswaded jey) saunsus yowm ssanoid swawaoe|d
joued isngos e ybnosy) spew ase syuswaseld |y||enuspisal jo sjsod pajosfoid Jusund ay) siosye! puadsiano Jo 19A3) 3y (800 9800 80 86€°0 sluawade|d [ENUapISaY
saouemo||e Aduaueusad /| S pue saa) [ebal uo sBuines|(zy0 0) (050°0) av1'0 9610 voddng g uonuasald
*30IAJ9S B uIyIm spuadsianc ajebiiul o) ‘siaplo diysuelpsenb |ejaads pue asuapisal o) S19pio
Ino paused aq o) yuswubyeals jebpng Joy AyunuoddQ|unod osje pue puewsp juswadeld aied 12)so) 0) anp S| puadsianc sy |9g0'0 600 8y v6€2 Juawadeld Ajwe
S3IIAIDS S,UdIPIYD
1900 €200 29l¢ 6EL'C S30UBLBA JOUIW
'S8WAYIS NJom uo sbulaes Asueden ulad) woys|(ovo 0) (990°0) 8/€0 vy 0 uonednoaQ g uawlioduwg
uelb (JyS) pung uopoy asnsiyy SUBISQNS BU) JOj JUSLIHWILLIOD
Ma3iA31 0) uaxepapun Bujag YJop [awooul paonpal B yim Jayjabo) sease Jo Jaquinu e up sasnssaid 1500 Aed|z1 10 €100 Ipe0 v12°0 asnsiyy aosue)sqng
MmalAdl Japun daay '51502 Juawadeld payasfoid Juaund S8y (/610 w10 8860 vv8°0 SjusWade|d |enuapisay
S8JIAISS Yljeay] [ejuay
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
3suelIep wnpnp jabpng
paJsinbay uoyoy asueleA Jofei jo asne)d| puow Isen asuepep payosfoig poas|asy adjnieg

ZXIpUaddy

Doday buliGHuoR 19Bpng

AYVWIANS - L HLNOW

Saduelep pung [jouno)




(95¥°0) (2sv°0) ZET 92¢°Z1 aspdiajug y Ajunwwo) |ejo)
"M3IAS] pUE JOJIUOUI O} BNURUOD "saoueneA JouUN[£00°0 €000 20L°0 00L°0 sawweiboid buisnoy
"WZH('0F SIUBLEA
Joupu JayQ (WGOE 03) JO pund uonda|I0D XL |19UNC ay) uo snidins N~
abueyd o) Ajay)1 a4 suonvasloid pue ajejoa|pajedionue ue aledlpul suonaRlold (WZ9Z 03F) JO SWBYIS uonoNpaYy LD
Alybiy ase sease asay) se A|9sojo JONUOW O} anuluo(xe] |1uno) auy Joy uoisinoid pajebpng auyy uo puadsiapun payosiold|(FES0) (525 0) 08201 50601 s)yauag @ SeNUIAS,
‘W 1003 SSDUBLEA JOUIW JBY)Q "S)BJ SLWES 8L} }e Paseassul )
Jou aaey sabieyo assym ‘Jeak yoea uopepul yum auy ul Buiseasou ﬂuU
‘M3IAD) pue JOjuous 0} anujuos|siable) awooul 0) INp S1IBBW Ul WQGO'03 JO |lepoys parewns3|gs0'0 1900 £8p°0 9Ly'0 uoyesauabs;
"MBIAB] PUE JOJIUOW 0} anuijuo) "saoueueA Joun|[1z00 €200 (bSZ°0) (£22°0) BuisnoH pung jiouncet=
"M3IAB] PUE JOJILOUS 0} 3NUNUOYD ‘sasuenea Jouin[(¢z0 0) (020°0) oL’} €811 sa2ia198 Buisnoy puy Jawosn)
asudiajugz g Ajunwwo)
8v5°0 21270 v0E°'L9 186709 SaJIAIag [BID0G [EJ0L
(0L0°0) (ov0 0) 866°0 8660 S3JUBLEA JOUl
‘suopesiueBio Augyunjon o) syuswAed uj suoponpal
MB3IADJ pue JOJuOW 0) anupuo)|pue sbuines Aouedea wis) Woys o) anp Auiew si puadssspun 8yl |(990°0) (ozL'0) 9220 9v8'0 y)eaH poos)
pieog Buipienbajes s3jeAn YUON aY) 0) UORNGUIUOD B PUB "Juels)
8|doad Bunuoddng woyy swosu) 126png Jo |[BIOYS B PUB S)USWISSISSE
(S70Q) spsenbajes Auaqry jo uoneaudasg 8yl Uyum pajeIdOSSE S)SOD
MBIADI pUB JOJUOW 0} anuiuo) ||esipaw pue |eba| jeuonippe Jo uoReulqwos e S| puadsiano pajasfosd ayl (LyL 0 S0L°0 1680 26270 wun Buipienbajes
‘SIUBISSBSSE |BIOUBLIY JASN 32|AI3S Ulyim sprebalsip uleyas
MBIABI pUEB JOJUOW 0} SNURUOY (o Jusuleal) ay) ul sabueyd Juadas 0} anp S| awodul u) asealoul ay) [(191°0) (€51°0) (250°2) (668°1) awoouj Aatjod Buibiey)
SJUBLUSSASSY
MB|AB) pUE JOJUOW 0} BNUNUOYD "agsueleA JoulN |(y20°0) (2£0°0) 898°0 5060 |elouBUl] B SWaISAS ssauisng
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
asuepep wnjng jobpng
paiinbay uoyoy sauepeA Jofely Jo asned| uoy isen asuelep pajdefoid PasIAay CLITVET

ZXipusddy

AYYIWANS - L HLNOW

S3OUBHEA pun4 [I9UN0)
{iodoy bupG)uop yobpng




1v6°0 8480 Sov'62 125°82 uopeyodsues| g 8Uads}PaNgG [B10 L
(500°0) (€20 0) 80G°L LES'L SaoUBUEA JOUIN JBUIO
pLETTE]
1e3A ||n} Jo Junodoe Bupie) ‘2 1/3102 Jaye Buiwooyuo)
S| Buipuny OM ou §1 81/£L0Z S4LW Ul UopeIapIsuUo)
‘papiacid aq ©) Buipuny Jo |9A3] UO UOISIISP|  "SSINOJ SAVIAISS [BIDIBLULLOD JBUIOJ JO S)SOD BY) SSPN|OUI SIY | WSEZ 03
1siy  Buniemy  s)soo  jeuonppe  ayy  Guipuny|'uonepinby ol Bulob Auedwos By Bumo||0) SBIAIBS YHO) IBWLIO)
o} piefas yum uodn paynsuod ussq aAey OHA|Buusnod o Juswainooid-a) Bumoo sisod Apisgns |euonippe palewns3|ove 0 Z0E°0 0gz2 826°L uopepodsuel]
Joaya Jeak |jn} Jo yunodoe Bupe}
81/2102 S4LW 34} Ul painbsal aq (M UONEIBPISUOD
‘a0jeiay) ‘sjuawasnbas uoisiaocid Aso)njelS 0) anp ‘wgz1 03 ‘uonepnby
Axun Aybiy Buipung s1S02 [euonippe au) Buipun|ou Buiob Auedwoo ay) Buimo)|o) Hodsuel) [0OYS J0) SIVNAIBS YHE) JBLIO)
0} piebas yum uodn paynsuod usaq aaey SpA|Buuanod soj Juawainocoid-as Bumolio) sisoo Apisqns |euonppe patewns3|ooL o 9z1'0 860°S 2/6% yodsuel| |ooyas
‘eaJe a0lAJeS
Jayoel] swweiboid|ay) SS0I0E SadUBLEA JOUlL O} 3)e[al SpUadSIaA0 JByUN4 WG 03 “ueld
Ul papoday S4IW Jo Ued se maiaa) Jopun daay|isijeloads Buleys jo Joadsal ul sanuoyiny BuunogybiaN uim ssaibosd oN|0Z L0 180°0 G09'y [ 24°8 2 S80IMBg 80in0say B SansIbay
sonsiboT 9 :o.amtoam:mbh_u
'W|90°03 ‘siuaaa buipooy Jibeg ay) @
Buimolioy sxiom Jjeda) pue adueusiuew [enuanbasuod ‘wGH 03 Bulelo) D
‘pajedipnue ueyl Jaje) pajuswa|dw) 3q | UORIS|I0D JBJIT JIAISS @
uojeqold “pajuatuaidwi uaaq 194 jou sey wQso 03 Buielo) spouno) a
Joyoes ] swweiboid|Anunwiwio)umo | 0) saualallual) Joj pauajsuel) Suiag Aljge) ssueusiuew
ul papoday S4IW Jo Wed se maiael Japun daay|ay (1LyD) siejsuel) Jassy Ajunwwo) uo suolissnasip Buobuo o} ang|ggy o G610 9192 19%°2 SBOUBLEA JOUIW IBL)O
YI0MJaN SAemybiH|
000 6000 2990 £69°0 S80UBLEA JOUIN J3UI0
WQP0°'03F JO SIVIAIBS B)SEM UI)IM SBOUBLIBA
JOUIL SANBINWND pue WQPQ 03 JO 8IS 8y} SSOJOB S)s0d aly jued
JEUOIIPPY "WERQ'03 SaNS (OYH) senua) BupAssy ployssnoy woy sjsem
snopJezey Jo [esodsip 10} SISO [BUOIPPY "WOGQO 03 JO awooul Buljohoas
yeibfwoyy uosed panoisdw) (wQQL'03) sulg 3oe|q Joj Gumousog enuapnid
3y} Ul UONINP3I %/°g B Pauuyuod aney AN Juelb|jo uswAed paonpal seak-ped |eul{ 'Sa)S (|JpUE| ||IyNO0Ig PUE piepuBRlS
as3 au) o) Bunejas g1/£1L0Z Ul INSsald ‘pasinosino(ay) je uonoesxa seb Jo sjaas) Bupnpal woly ssjes A)oos|e paonpal
8q 0) 931A9s Yy Jo) pasedaid Bujeg syoenuod pue|o) Bunejas WQEL 03 JO BUBLIEA BSIBADPY WG 0F JO [IBJHOoYS Jeak-ui ue
Aljiuow pasoyuow Bulaq sjeAsl awooul auibua seo|ul Bupinsal ‘13qojaQ WO PasUBLWIWOD ||ypueT] e uonanpold ABisug sejog(1zz0 8220 G892 15V°2 uonoa||0D ASEM
aoueuIIOLdd 9 Sadialag Aiefjjauy
uonepodsuel] g auads)aansg
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aouepeA wayng jebpng
paJinbay uonoy aoueleA Jofew jo asned| Yuow ise asuepep pajoafoid pasiaay CRITNET

7 Xipusddy

AUYINANS - L HLNOW

SaJUEB[IEA pund [|UNoy
Hoday bulicjiuoy y90png




uy\, JJ

950°0 $91°0 SYS'S 18€°S juawuoJiaug ¥} bujuueld |ejo
9|qissod aIaym SJUBL)IWILGD IAOWSI JO 3INP3I
pue anypuadxa PSPIUWOD JOJUOUS O} BNURUOYD 180°0 +$80°0 GZ.L0 90 Abojens juswobeueyw
9|qissod asaym SIUBWINLILOD SAOWSI JO 3oNpal
pue anypuadxa PINILWOD Jojuous O} NURUCH $€0°0 Z2€0°0 980 2680 SI2UeBLEA JOUIN
Abajens
8)qissod a18UM SJUDW)ILIOD BAOWAI JO 3oNpal
pue ainjpusdxa PaRIWIOD JOJUOW O} BNuRUOD 0000 (000 0) GaLo G910 S9UBLEA JOUIN
$9IIAL9S paeys
9|qissod a1aym SJUSWHWILIOD SAOWSJ JO 39Npal O
pue ainjpuadxa PIPILILOD JOJUOW O} BNURUOD (P£0°0) (2v0°0) £0€°L PYE’L S30UBLEA JOUY|
SSa00Yy.
) _mmoa BJBUM SIUSWHLWILLOD BAOLIBI JO 80NpaI ﬂ
puE ainypuadxa PapiLLIOd JOHUOW O} SNURUOD (920°0) (220°0) 891°0 0610 S32UBLEA JOU|
‘pajoipasd Ajsnoinaid uey) papiwgns
Buleq suoneoiidde jo awin|OA J3sS3) B Ul payNsal Sey Sy ISedalo}
ueld ssauisng Jeal ¢ ayY) yaym Jusixa aly) O} Janodal 0} panuiuod
ou sey Awouooa 8y} se w0l 03 2q o) pajewnsa S| |ejuoys ayl 0 Uo_hmn
v _‘swooul 894 uoneoyddy Buiuueld woy lepoys sigqissod Jo ysty UBIH| L2070 2210 (z91°0) (6££°0) Juswsbeuepy Juawdojarag
Juswidojarag
3| .mmoa QIBYM SIUBUNIUILIOD DA0UIRL JO 2ONpal
pue ainjpuadxa PajLILOD JOJUOW O} BNUjUOD (£10°0) (2£0°0) 0220 £52°0 SS2UBLEA JOUIN
43210 USWIaDIOoJUT spiepuelg buipes) juedeA |(8£0°0) (9£0°0) 0220 90€'0 suoiebiisanu) s/
winpno Je uoiiisod asueuly-}[as 8y} Ul ||lBjoys 1oy [enualod [(#00°0) (£00°0) G100 6L0°0 jo5u0) 158d
Snoy paanpai - 1s0d JOJBUIPJQ-0) pund UONOY asnsiyy aduelsans|(#z0°0) (v20°0) PLED BEE0 YleaH |ewiuy @ aoueydwod S/L
Aunwwo)
9|qissod aJsyM SJUBWNLLLIOD BAOWBI JO 9INPaI
pue ainjipuadxe PaJIWIWOD JOJUOW O} BNuURUOD 8000 1€0°0 $99°L 2€9°L SIJUBLEA JOUIN
ssauisng
juswiuoliAug R buluue)d
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
ajuelBA wnung jobpng
pasnbay uopoy sauepeA Jole 30 asned| yjuo iseT] ajuepep pajasfoid pasiaay LI =T

Zxipuaddy

AUYVANNS - L HLNOW

S33UBlEA pung |jaunoy
{icday Bupoyuoy jobpng




90°0 500 LET'8 €818 9JUBUIDAOY) [BYO |

‘MBIAB) DUEB JOJUOW O} BNUUOYD ‘sasueuea Joun|[er0'0 €v0°0 v€0'S 166 121
"M3IABI PUE JOJUOW 0} BNURUOD (0£0°0) (0£0 0) 6v0'0 6,00 Hoddng ssauisng
‘M3IAB] PUE JOJUOW O} INURUOD 1 9200 920°0 2610 9910 juauiaInlold
"MajA3l pue Jojiuow 0} anunuoy) 'S@9UBLIEA JOUIN[(900°0) (900°0) 82’0 veY'0 Ipny [ewaiu)
"M3|AB] PUE JOJUOW O} SNUIUOD ‘sasueuea Joun{(110°0) ($00°0} 898°| z.8°1 S92IAJBS JijeId0Waq
"MB|AS] pUE JO)UOW O} SNUU0) ‘saouenen Joun|{t200 200 999°0 Zr90 sao1]8S (BB
9IUBLIBAO!
1200 800°0 yS9°Y 93y $321n0S3} %} 9|doad |ej0) )
1a3foid Aauaioiy uonesiuiapoyy mU

uonesjusspous asueul sy} ssasboid pue sapunuoddo|soueuly 8yl UO JuswaAaoeISpUN JedA-ul ue pue 1abre) abieysas na
UONESIIXEW SWO0U| SAJEWS)|E 2J0|dXS 0} BNUNUOD [JW0aUl JUBIS) aY) Ul ||epJoys B Jo sasudwod puadsiano payaalosd ay) |00 v.0°0 29v°C 88’2 aoueulq Emhon._ow
“M3{A3) pUE JOJUOW O} BNURUCD| "SADUBIEA BDJOJIOM JuDLIND 0} anp Ajlsow s1 puadsiapun pajosfoid ay] [(z+0°0) (990°0) Z6lL°2 862’2 ao 8 yH

$32IN0S3Yy g a|doad

"Jeak [efoueul ay) Jo pua ay) Je pJemio}

payled siojaiay) ale saduejeq sy pue pajeBsep sie siebpng jooyas|(000°0) (000°0) €.€°/8 €LE°/8 Slooyas
900°0 6100 L9¢°L1 8ve’ll Yino, g uoyeanpy |ejol
(290°0) (0r0°0) o'y 6¥EY SaJUBUEA JOUI

*Buiob uo s sjususased |e jo
M3IA3) pajiRleq "paluawa|dwi pue padojaasp Bujaq

ale swasAs Buuojuow pasoidw) ‘puadsiano ay) uy "@2IAIBS 3} UIYIM LIOI) SBOUBLIEA JOULI
uofjanpas e yoddns o) paynuap! usaq sey sod ,9AeS|1aLI0 SBPNIOL| "puBWwSp Bjgejolpaidun pue s)sod ybly Joj jenusiod ym
0} 1S9AU), UY “jeuonisado si dnosb ysiuig B yse] y[eomes amejoa v suswaseld Auno) jo INO o) sajejss Ajeblie| asueLeA [ggao0 850°0 180°L 866'9 uoissalboid 1 uoisnjou|
YinoA g uopeanp3
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
92ueleA wnung jebpng
pasinbay uoyoy aoueliep Jofew jo asned| yuop isen asuepep pajdefoid Pas|Asy CEITNET

AUVINKNNS - L HLNOW

SaJUEPEA pung |jounoy)
16day BULIGHUGH 1abpng

7 Xipusddy



‘sjabpnqg saowuas
pue sayddns swos jsulefe puadsispun pue uwles) SUONEJUNWIWOYD

"MBIAB) pue Jojiuow 0} anunuod [eresodio) syl uiyim sbuiaes Aouesen o) anp si puadsiapun pajaalosd ay] ((850°0) (zs0°0) vZL'e 9/1'E aAN2ax3 JaIYH
(881°0) (19z°0) 3544 2L5T Z abuey) jeuogpesjuebio el
(520°0) (800°0) 925'L £eG°1 S8JUBLIEA JOUINM
MBIIASY pue Joyuop ‘Jobie) awooul ay) aroge pajosfosd awodul jeuonippe (w9so 03)|(850°0) (950°0) 9€L'0 26L°0 buusie)
|
M3IASY pue Jojuopy ‘(sBuines Aiejes Jeak ui Aq 19sj0) Buooul [BIUBI UL ||lEJUOYS WEgL 0F|9E2 0 6910 (88°0) (£p0°1) swun _m_ﬁ:EmU
nabie) auwoou) N B
MBIASY puB JONUOK (BU) BAOGE puE JaA0 Wwea) 3y} Aq paunaas sasy ubisap [euonippe (Wyg0 03)|(+90°0) (¥80°0) 8190 €040 saojuag ubisaq g s_mm
‘SagueleA Joulw JaYQ (W g0 '03) amonsal
Mmalnay pue Jonuopy|buyels pesodoid ayy jo ynses e se sbuies Aees teak w (wE9z3)(922°0) (182°0) 60€°0 06560 juawdoaaq puy 18ssy Auadoid
Z abuey) jeuonesjuebiQ
810°0 520°0 190°9 CL6'S | abuey) jeuopesjuebiQ |ejo]
"MBIAB) PUB JOJJUOW 0} aNURU0D *saoueueA Jouln [(000°0) 0000 200 $20°0 sjassy ANunuluio)
‘wigzo03
JO S3DUBLIBA JOUIW JBYl0) "uonhelado jo Aynupuod amnsus 0) Ajunwwod
ay) 0) JaAopuey jiny 0} Joud |1IDUNOY B SB aluad ay) Jjesado o} Bumunuod
yim pajernosse S| Yaym Jesh siy) w0003 Jo ainssaid B Ul synsal
SWYL "2102 UDJEW S| pue 910z Jaquwada( Jo pua ay) usamjaq paseyd
"MBIABS PUB JOJUOW 0] SNURUOD|agq O] pajdadxa mou S| anuap aunsia] |IBMAIOH 1B Jajsuel) |yD aul|9g00 2600 8E0'V ov6'e ainsia
‘MB{AS) pUB JoJlUoW 0} aNUNUOD ‘saoueneA Joun|[(zoo'0) (200°0) 6420 1820 sanyaly Aunon
"MBIABI pPUB JOJUOW 0} 3NURU0D *saoueeA Jouln {0000 000°0 +90°0 +90°0 sSwinasnyy
"MBIABI pue Jojiuow 0} anuluo) "s92uBpEA JOUIN|(910°0) (5100 vl 959'L SIUAAT @ INYND ‘sUY ' SalieIql] dligngd
| abuey) jeuopesjuebio
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
asuepep wmyng jebpng
paJinbay uooy asuepeA Jofely 30 asned| uo isen asueleA pajoefoid pas|A9y CRITNET

TXpusddy

AUVWIANS - L HLNOW

Saouelep pun4 [joUnoy
poday Bupojjuoy J9bpng




£SS°L WLy G66.'€52 ¥86°152 ejo] pueln
‘WZ00'03 SaoueueA Joulyy
‘sanss| Jeak u Bu)biswa Aue
JO 95B2 Ul mMaiaa) Japun daay ‘uoneyu| pajejas Aed ‘uoneyul pay Ajlenuad oN
uo (wp.0'03) Jo puadsiapun ue s| aIay) ‘soljojuod o) uopesoje bumo)o4 o)
‘M3IA3I |eLenjO. ‘1no Buydo sjenpiaipul o) anp sisod J1oyap uoisuad jo A1aA03al Jepun ue ((D)
apisbuoje yedw) Japisuoa pue mairal Japun daay(jsabbns suonoaloxd JusLND ‘WG| 03F Jo ainssaid Alanodal J1DYsp uoisuad ()]
©
‘MalAal Japun daay ‘WG| 03 ainssaid Jeak ul ‘aWwoaul ||BjpuUIp o
“Aouaioiye paynuap) [eUORIppE ‘paonpal S8a4 JIpnYy
(Wwggo 03) Jo S8a4 HpNY uc puadsiapun JesA U
‘aJnssasd seak-u| ‘Apadoud |e1oiawwos
e uo Ajiqe) saje) onsewop Uou 0) anp Wepl'QF ainssasd iesk u)
‘Ajunpoddo jo seale Ajuspl 0} Buinupuos s| yom ybnoyy
"Aluo aunssaud Jeak-u||‘WOE 03 JO JusWaABIYdRISpUN UE ‘saaloe Bunesauab awooul [euonippy
‘sBulAes Jayuny Anuspi 0) anunuo) '822°03 JO JuawaAalydeIapuUn Uk BuIMOYS SBI0UBID1YD BDI0MIOA
‘MIIAD) PUE JO)ILOW 0) BNURUOD (WL "03) J0 aWosul 3jeqal XUIep [BUONIPPY
"1SB92.10} UBL) Jamo| Buiaq sajel Isala
pue ‘1seda104 ueyy Jaybiy Buisg sansasal 0) aNp ‘SJUBISBAUI WL} DLUOIU)
pajosford ueyy seybiy pue ‘Bumoliog jJo [9A3] Padnpal O) aNP JUNOIY
"MBIABI J3pun dasy[jJuaunsaaul pue sueo [BQUaD BUl UM (Wl |'03) JO puadsiepun uy|g£09 0 6190 £16°2Z ¥68°1LZ aaueuty sjesodios) pue [enuad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueeA uwnpnQ jebpng
paJinbay uonoy asueneA Jofel Jo asned| yuow ise asueUBA pajoefoid PasIAay ELITVET

7Xipusddy

AYVININNS - L HLNOW

SaduelIeA pung 1I9UN0Y)




2016/17 Efficiencies Outturn - Under or Over Achieved

Appendix 3

- . . . (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement

Portfolio 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17

£(m) £(m) £(m)
Central & Corporate Finance
Additional Income Generating Activities. 0.500 0.200 (0.300)
Workforce Efficiency. 0.500 0.222 (0.278)
Total Central & Corporate Finance 1.000 0.422 (0.578)
Chief Executive's
Voluntary Sector Grants review. 0.070 0.090 0.020
Total Chief Executive's 0.070 0.090 0.020
People & Resources
Finance Modernisation 0.135 0.093 (0.042)
Total People & Resources 0.135 0.093 (0.042)
Education & Youth
School Modernisation. 0.187 0.123 (0.064)
Total Education & Youth 0.187 0.123 (0.064)
Organisational Change 1
Community Asset Transfers. 0.544 0.474 (0.070)
Total Organisational Change 1 0.544 0.474 (0.070)
Organisational Change 2
CCTV - Staff reductions. 0.040 0.020 (0.020)
Other - Campus Management. 0.030 0.015 (0.015)
Other - Maintenance. 0.005 0.015 0.010
Total Organisational Change 2 0.075 0.050 (0.025)
Community & Enterprise
Telephone Contact Centre savings. 0.100 0.025 (0.075)
Galw Gofal Contract Fees. 0.030 0.015 (0.015)
Council Tax Reduction Scheme. 0.328 0.591 0.262
Total Community & Enterprise 0.459 0.631 0.172
Streetscene & Transportation
Shared Specialist Plant with neighbouring authority. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Introduce non-generic streetscene roles (3 year plan). 0.115 0.085 (0.030)
Develop energy production at landfill. 0.100 0.035 (0.065)
Remove the existing policy of returning for missed bin waste collections. 0.075 0.035 (0.040)
Construction of a waste handling and biomass production facility at
Greenfield. 0.100 0.080 (0.020)
Car Parking Charges. 0.200 0.165 (0.035)
Charge maintenance of Bus Shelters to Community & Town Councils. 0.020 0.000 (0.020)
Remove the subsidy for the Community Rail Officer. 0.010 0.005 (0.005)
Externalise the Stores Managed Service. 0.050 0.020 {0.030)
Pass Maintenance Liability and Cleanliness of Cemeteries to Town &
Community Councils. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Probation Service to take on Litter Collections in some areas. 0.100 0.050 {0.050)
Total Streetscene & Transportation 0.870 0.475 (0.395)
Planning & Environment
Staffing - service review. 0.127 0.088 (0.039)
Self financing for Public Protection Services.
- Animal & Pest Control.
- Licencing Charging. 0.050 0.020 (0.030)
Total Planning & Environment 0.177 0.108 (0.069)

% £

Total 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies 11.282
Met from Contingency Reserve 0.761
Revised Efficiency Target 100 10.521
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved 10 1.051
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Achieved 90 9.470

Page 63



Page 64



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2016

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet historic child claims

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet costs of summer play schemes

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the essential car user
allowance efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the community asset
transfers efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the rationalisation of
household recycling centres efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the Flint car park income
efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the County Hall car park
income efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet the resource requirements for specialist
social work for child protection

Less projected overspend as at Month 7

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
31st March 2017

Page 65

£m

10.144

(5.769)

£m

4.375

(0.133)

(0.076)

(0.211)

(0.200)

(0.250)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(1.771)

1.434



Page 66



'S9OUBLIBA JOUIW 0) Sa)e|al
w9003 bBuwewsas syl 'sISOd  yejs
uo sBuines 0} sejejas wgg 03 "pesiende
2q ueo suofeldepe pajgesip uo Buppom
wes) ayy o} Bupejas ainypusadxe Jey)
payiiuap! aAeY am se wzyQ'0F Aq peonpai
usaq sey sabieyoal Joa|) Joj ainypuadxe
anuaaal pajosfoid ay] ‘spiepuels Aienp
BuisnoH Us|epA 9yl JO  JuswaAsiyoe
syl o} Bupgnquiuod seluadoid Adwe
ul uayeuspun Bulaq spom Juedyubis ay)
poddns [jm siy| -ejep o) saipadosd ploa
0} pajedo||e aq O} 82inosal Jo W/ LE 03
[euofippe ue pamo|le aAeY YHH syl Ul
ajoymas(e pue sjual uo paynuapl sbuines

o~ =

Page 67

S xipusddy

Jayio pue sjsoo Bumouioq peonpal ayl| GEL'0 €020 6v.°6 9956 aoueusjule) B sieday]

(500°0) (000°0) 1021 1021 S}S09 89IAI8g plojpue’]

(+£0°0) (1200) LL9'L €9l Juswabeuep ajejs3
wnpualajal
11x3¥g 8y Bumojio} sejes jsaisul ul
uononpas ay) pue juswalinbas Bumodioq
[e10] JNO Wl uofonpal ay) o) anp SI syl
‘WyH @y} o} pauoiodde sisos Bumousoq
pajedionue ay} Ul uononpal e 0} sajelal

w9|'03 Jo puadsiepun pajosfoid aylL((191°0) (191°0) 1AW G82°L sebiey) ueo - Bupueuld eyde)

0200 (9v0°0) (Gv6LE) (668°LE) awody|

JUN022Y anuUaA3y buisnoy

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
asueLBA wnpng jabpng
paJinbay uonoy aoueuep Jofey Jo asne)| YJUoW 1se | aduelep pajoafoid pesiAay EL T VTS
AYVWWNS - L HLNOW

SOJUBHIE/\ JUNOJJY anuaAay BUISNOH
fioday buioyuop 1obpng




Page 68

S X1pusddy

000°0 000°0 000°0 000°0 JUN0ddY anuaAay Buisnoy jejo]
(£€0°0) (2£0°0) (8L1°0) (080°0) saAesay (woi4) /0] uonngujuo] |2’

(vy30)

00070 (000°0) 12001 2,001 anuaAay woi4 ainypuadxy [eyde)
‘SOoUBUEBA
Jouiw o0} selelal w0003 HBuuews)
a8yl -enuasal uo edwl Jou (W pue
pasiendes aq ued s)sod asay) ‘pancidde
ale sswayos J| -18bpng [euibuo syl 0}
uonippe ul aie yoym j0afoid JHvHS 8y
o) Bunees sas} uonebisaaul a)is 0} sa)e(al
wzeo'03 ‘sebieyn seoineg poddng uo

ainssaid psajewnss ay) 0) saje|as wezo 03| 2800 2900 V622 YANAYA saoIneg poddng g Juawabeuepy

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aosuelep wnyno 19bpng
painbay uopoy aoueleA Jofep jo asnen| Yyuoy jse] | asuenep pajoafoud pasinay aJIeg
AYVIINNS - L HLNOW

SasUENE/ JUNOJOY onusAay BUISNOH
jpioday Buncjiuoyy yobpng




Agenda Item 7

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 8 December, 2016
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member Not applicable
Report Author Democratic Services Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair of
the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme
between meetings, as the need arises.

Page 69



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Democratic Services Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 70



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Page 71




This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2016/17

committees in both December and January. A
decision will be made at a later stage as to which are
to be used.

This is a budget process ‘mop up’ meeting and
capital programme (All Members will be invited to
this meeting)

DATE O&S Focus REPORT FROM
Thursday, 12t Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17 Monitoring Sara Dulson
January 2017
10.00 People Strategy Assurance and comment Sharon Carney

Workforce Q2 Report Assurance and comment Andrew Adams
Corporate Safeguarding Assurance and comment Fiona Mocko
Forward work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Friday 20t At the Annual Meeting, when the schedule of
January 2017 meetings for 2016/17 was approved, we had
©0170.00 budget identified the specific slots for budget meetings for all
% Meeting committees in both December and January. A
decision will be made at a later stage as to which are
~ to be used.
PrFriday, 27t At the Annual Meeting, when the schedule of
January 2017 meetings for 2016/17 was approved, we had
10.00 identified the specific slots for budget meetings for all

Thursday, 9t
February 2017
10.00

Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17
Welsh Language Policy

Forward work Programme

Monitoring
Assurance and comment

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Fiona Mocko

Robert Robins

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2016/17

Thursday,
9th March 2017
10.00

Quarter 3 Improvement plan Monitoring
Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17

Forward work Programme

Comment and assurance
Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday
6t April 2017
10.00

Thursday
15t June 2017
10.00

U

Thursday
15t July 2017
10.00

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Quarter 2/Mid-Year Improvement Plan Monitoring Report 2016/17
	Appendix 1 - Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report - Modern and Efficient Council
	Appendix 2 - Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report

	6 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7)

	7 Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)


